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RESOLUTION NO. 7?- tstz-2J 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF MAGNETIC SWEEPER FOR 
THE FLEET AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE DIVISION OF THE CITY OF FORT 

SMITH SOLID WASTE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY FORT 
SMITH, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

The bid, as indicated by enclosure, for the purchase of a magnetic street sweeper from 
River City Hydraulics for $120,635 is hereby accepted. 

This Resolution adopted this --~»~~-I __ day of September, 2021. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

0 Publish Times 



 
Inter office Memorandum   

TO:  Carl Geffken, City Administrator 

 

COPY TO:  Jeff Dingman, Deputy City Administrator 

 

FROM: Alie Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager  

 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Magnetic Street Sweeper 

 

DATE: September 15, 2021 

  
 

Per Ordinance 93-05, the City is authorized to participate in the State Cooperative Purchasing program. 

This process has enabled the City to take advantage of other negotiated contracts that the State of Arkansas 

currently participates in. One of these contracts is Sourcewell, a national municipal contracting agency 

offering national contract purchasing solutions by facilitating and awarding national competitively bid 

contracts. Because of their contract, local governments nationwide are permitted to purchase through their 

cooperative purchasing program.  

 

This is to certify that River City Hydraulics is a member of the Sourcewell cooperative consortium network 

and is the authorized distributor of Tymco street sweepers thereby offering a complete sweeper unit under 

Contract No. 122017-TYM. 

 

The attached resolution is to authorize the purchase of the magnetic street sweeper for $120,635. As noted 

in the attached memo from Mr. Terry Rankin, partial funding of $50,000 was budgeted for the magnet; the 

remaining balance will come from available funds found under the Landfill Construction & Sinking Fund, 

Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment (11186065-531200).  

 

Be advised that this ordinance and purchase fulfills all of the purchasing obligations as mandated by both 

state and local purchasing requirements and I am therefore recommending that the enclosed resolution is 

approved. 

 

Please let me know if you should have any questions. 
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Memo 
To: Jeff Dingman, Deputy City Administrator 
 
From: Terry Rankin, Fleet and Grounds Maintenance Division Mgr. 
 
Date: 9/16/2021 
 
Re: Street Sweeper Purchase 

 
The 2021 Budget for the Department of Solid Waste’s Fleet and Grounds Maintenance Division 
(program 6304) includes $50,000 for the purchase of a pull behind electro-magnet. We are requesting 
to purchase a sweeper with a magnet attachment instead of this single-purpose magnet. 
The sweeper would be more beneficial to our department. The sweeper is on a chassis, like a 
truck, and it picks up the debris that is being swept, instead of pushing it to the side. All 
collected debris is then dumped into a dumpster at the pad. It would replace our current 1994 
sweeper (Asset 87) that continuously has leaks, brake issues and A/C issues.  
 
As this sweeper would include a magnet attachment, we would use it to pick up metal debris 
while sweeping our roads and parking lots. Additionally, we could drive it to large oil spill sites 
within the city caused by our equipment breakdowns to sweep up the oil dry that was put down. 
Currently we are calling the Street Department to assist in sweeping up our large oil spills, 
which happens 3 - 4 times a year.  
 
This unit will cost approximately $120,635.00. Since only $50K was budgeted for the magnet, 
the additional funds to purchase this item will come from the money saved from unpurchased or 
deferred equipment. No additional appropriation is anticipated or requested. 
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